MARIA J. DONG

5801 NORFOLK CHASE RD PEACHTREE CORNERS, GA 30092 (404) 729-7788 MARIA.I.DONG@GMAIL.COM

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced pharmacist focused on direct patient care and medication management. Licensed in Georgia and North Carolina. Experienced with Epic Systems, Pyxis, and Talyst. Will complete a data analytics bootcamp by October 2020; will have mastered Python, advanced MS Excel, SQL, VBA, and more. Fluent in Mandarin Chinese and moderately in Spanish.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Feb 2019 – Jan 2020

Health Outcomes Pharmacist

Walgreens Boots Alliance; Sandy Springs, GA Manager: Young Chang, BS Pharm, MBA

- Conducted 40-50 holistic medication reviews daily over phone to assess patients' barriers to adherence, medication regimen effectiveness, side effects & interactions, vaccine history, etc.
- Enrolled patients in automatic refills and 90 days-supply conversions to support patient adherence and outcomes
- Counseled patients about prescription medications, OTC recommendations, and monitoring such as blood pressure & glucose, timing, and side effects
- Communicated with doctors' offices, pharmacies, and insurances to ensure follow-through on patient care
- Fulfilled TIPs and CMR claims on OutcomesMTM

May 2015 – Jun 2016 Inpatient Pharmacy Technician

UNC Hospitals, Central Inpatient Pharmacy; Chapel Hill, NC Supervisor: Brian Jones

- Operated Talyst and Pyxis machines to prepare prescriptions
- Communicated with nurses and other hospital staff

EDUCATION

May 2020 – Oct 2020 Data Analytics Bootcamp Certificate (anticipated)

Georgia Institute of Technology (GT) Atlanta, GA

Aug 2014 – May 2018 Doctor of Pharmacy

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill (UNC) **UNC Eshelman School of Pharmacy** Chapel Hill, NC

Aug 2012 – Jun 2014 Pre-Pharmacy Curriculum

University of Georgia (UGA)

Franklin College of Arts and Sciences

Athens, GA

Aug 2010 – May 2012 Pre-Pharmacy Curriculum (in high school)

University of West Georgia (UWG) Advanced Academy of Georgia (AAG)

Carrollton, GA

• Dual-enrolled as a full-time student at the UWG while still enrolled in Johns Creek High School under the AAG program

LICENSURES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Sep 2018 – Present Pharmacist Licensure – Georgia

Georgia Board of Pharmacy

Jul 2018 – Present Pharmacist Licensure – North Carolina

North Carolina Board of Pharmacy

Apr 2017 – Present Delivering Medication Therapy Management Services

American Pharmacists Association

Mar 2016 – Present APhA Pharmacy-Based Immunization Delivery

American Pharmacists Association

Oct 2014 – Present Basic Life Support for Healthcare Providers

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Jan 2018 – May 2018 Teaching Assistant for Integrative Pharmacotherapy I

UNC Eshelman School of Pharmacy; Chapel Hill, NC
 Employer: Denise Rhoney, PharmD, FCCP, FCCM, FNCS
 Provided feedback to PY2 students on case notes

• Developed students' clinical reasoning skills in pharmacotherapy

Mar 2018 – Apr 2018 Tutor for Pharmacotherapy and Law

UNC Eshelman School of Pharmacy; Chapel Hill, NC Employer: Denise Rhoney, PharmD, FCCP, FCCM, FNCS

- Reviewed pharmacotherapy and law concepts with two PY3 students
- Improved the students' comprehension of material from their curriculum

Aug 2016 – Dec 2016 Teaching Assistant for Patient Care Lab

UNC Eshelman School of Pharmacy; Chapel Hill, NC

Employer: Robert Shrewsbury, PhD

- Led a weekly 3-hour meeting for a group of PY1 students, focusing on sterile and non-sterile compounding, pharmaceutical errors, and patient care
- Oversaw and helped students through coursework
- Assisted the course coordinator with product analysis and paperwork

Jan 2011 – Dec 2011

Chemistry Workshop Leader for General Chemistry I & II

University of West Georgia; Carrollton, GA

Employer: Lucille Garmon, PhD

 Led a mandatory weekly 2-hour chemistry problem-solving workshop for a group of students enrolled in General Chemistry I & II

ADVANCED PHARMACY PRACTICE EXPERIENCES

Apr 2018

Acute Care APPE - Geriatrics

UNC Hospitals, Hillsborough Campus; Hillsborough, NC

Preceptor: J. Ronald Davis, PharmD, BCPS

- Served as pharmacy representative on multidisciplinary rounds and provided daily comprehensive pharmacotherapy plans for up to 10 patients
- Taught various clinical pearls and assigned tasks to PY2 and PY3 students at rotation site

Mar 2018

Advanced Hospital APPE

UNC Shared Services Pharmacy; Chapel Hill, NC

- Preceptor: Lauren Meekins, PharmD, BCPS
- Created a comprehensive guide detailing daily operations, instructions on software and hardware usage, troubleshooting, and references
- Conducted various administrative tasks, including interviewing potential employees, assisting with internal audits, compiling lists of copay cards for patient use, participating in conference calls, and presenting medication safety points to technicians

Jan 2018

Acute Care APPE - Family Medicine

UNC Hospitals; Chapel Hill, NC

Preceptor: Jesica Mangun, PharmD, BCPS

- Served as pharmacy representative on multidisciplinary rounds and provided daily comprehensive pharmacotherapy plans for up to 8 patients
- Advised medical interns and students on lab values, kinetics, and dosing

Nov 2017

Ambulatory Care APPE – Pain Management

UNC Hospitals, Pain Management Center; Chapel Hill, NC

Preceptor: Nora Talley, PharmD, CPP

- Independently saw patients with chronic pain in 45 min. one-on-one visits, and formulated therapy plans for pharmacist review
- Wrote detailed notes for every encounter in each patient's EMR

Oct 2017

Academics APPE - Cardiology

UNC Eshelman School of Pharmacy; Chapel Hill, NC

Preceptor: Jo Ellen Rodgers, PharmD, BCPS, FCCP, FNAP, FHFSA, FAHA

- Created class handouts, prepared reading material, and served as teaching assistant for Foundations of Pharmacotherapy and Applied Clinical Pharmacology classes
- Saw cardio-oncology patients weekly for medication review and counseling in an ambulatory setting at UNC Hospitals, Heart & Vascular Clinic
- Served as pharmacy representative on multidisciplinary rounds for one week at Cardiology ICU at UNC Hospitals

Sep 2017 Acute Care APPE – Infectious Diseases

UNC Hospitals; Chapel Hill, NC

Preceptor: Bobbi Jo Walston, PharmD, BCPS

- Served as pharmacy representative on multidisciplinary rounds and provided daily comprehensive pharmacotherapy plans for up to 6 patients
- Presented on various topics, including the emergence of resistance to daptomycin, Rothia species cases, and Lemierre's Syndrome

Jul 2017 Global Health APPE

Shanghai Jiao Tong University; Shanghai First People's Hospital; Shanghai, China Preceptor: Amanda Corbett, PharmD, BCPS, FCCP

- Studied Traditional Chinese Medicine (TCM), mastered 16 styles of Tai Chi
- Rounded with and delivered presentations to pharmacy teams at two campuses of Shanghai First People's Hospital

Jun 2017 Ambulatory Care APPE – Geriatrics

UNC Hospitals, Geriatrics Specialty Clinic; Chapel Hill, NC Preceptor: Jena Ivey Burkhart, PharmD, BCPS, CPP

- Conducted thorough medication history reviews for new patients
- Interviewed patients for INR follow-ups in 30 min. visits, and formulated warfarin adjustment plans for pharmacist review
- Wrote detailed notes for every encounter in each patient's EMR

May 2017 Advanced Community APPE

Rite Aid #11366; Chapel Hill, NC Preceptor: Mick Carver, BS Pharm

- Compounded and filled prescriptions, counseled patients on prescription and OTC drugs, and completed necessary forms, including DEA 222, perpetual inventory for controls, compounding records, etc.
- Conducted CMRs and other MTM services on Mirixa and Outcomes
- Presented on oncologic medications to cancer survivors at local YMCA

INTRODUCTORY PHARMACY PRACTICE EXPERIENCES

May 2016 Community IPPE

Harris Teeter #117; Chapel Hill, NC Preceptor: Jenny Lewis, PharmD

Jun 2015 Hospital IPPE

UNC Hospitals; Chapel Hill, NC

Preceptor: Ian Willoughby, PharmD, MS

PUBLICATIONS

Jul 2013 Dong M, Martin V. Papa John's Pizza and American Pie Pizzeria: A Comparative

Analysis. National Social Science Journal. 2013; 40(1): 114-121.

PRESENTATIONS

Apr 2018 Management of Parkinson's Disease Psychosis and the Role of Pimavanserin

Oral presentation; *UNC Hospitals, Hillsborough Campus;* Hillsborough, NC

Presented to pharmacists and pharmacy students

Apr 2018 Insulin Overview and Use in Geriatric Inpatients

Oral presentation; UNC Hospitals, Hillsborough Campus; Hillsborough, NC

Presented to physicians, medical students, and pharmacists

Mar 2018 Medication Safety Alerts in the Retail Setting

Oral presentation; *UNCH Shared Services Pharmacy*; Chapel Hill, NC Presented to pharmacists, pharmacy technicians, and administrators

Jan 2018 Electrolyte Repletion in the Acute Care Setting

Inservice; UNC Hospitals, Family Medicine Service; Chapel Hill, NC

Presented to pharmacists, attending physicians, medical residents, and medical

students

Nov 2017 An Overview to the Treatment of Neuropathic Pain

Oral presentation; Ambulatory Care Pharmacy Discussion Group; Chapel Hill, NC

Presented to pharmacy residents, students, and preceptors

Oct 2017 Use of Anticoagulation in the Treatment of Lemierre's Syndrome

Oral presentation; *PHCY 491: Student Seminar*; Chapel Hill, NC Presented to pharmacy residents, students, clinicians, and faculty

Sep 2017 An Introduction to Lemierre's Syndrome

Inservice; UNC Hospitals, Infectious Diseases Service; Chapel Hill, NC

Presented to pharmacists, pharmacy residents and students, medical residents,

and medical students

Jul 2017 Polypharmacy in the Geriatric Population

Oral presentation; Shanghai First People's Hospital; Shanghai, China

Presented to clinical pharmacists, pharmacy students, administrators, and various

other hospital staff members

Jun 2017 Assessing Medication Appropriateness in Late Life

Oral presentation; Ambulatory Care Pharmacy Discussion Group; Chapel Hill, NC

Presented to pharmacy residents, students, and preceptors

Oct 2016 New Drug Update: Defibrotide

Oral presentation; PHCY 405L: Patient Care Lab; Chapel Hill, NC

Presented to pharmacy students and residents

Sep 2015 Drugs in the News: SSRIs and Fractures

Oral presentation; PHCY 403L: Patient Care Lab; Chapel Hill, NC

Presented to pharmacy students and residents

Apr 2012, Mar 2012 Papa John's Pizza and American Pie Pizzeria: A Comparative Study

Oral presentation; National Social Science Association (NSSA); Las Vegas, NV Oral presentation; National Conference of Undergraduate Research (NCUR);

Ogden, UT

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Dec 2017 – Mar 2018 Rationale of Recruitment of Deans of Pharmacy Schools

Investigator: Dr. Amanda Corbett, PharmD, BCPS, FCCP

UNC Eshelman School of Pharmacy and Chapman University School of Pharmacy;

Chapel Hill, NC

Aug 2011 – Jun 2012 Papa John's Pizza and American Pie Pizzeria: A Comparative Study

Investigator: Dr. Beheruz Sethna, PhD, President of UWG

University of West Georgia; Carrollton, GA

Aug 2011 - Mar 2012 Dispersion of Carbon Nanotubes via Biological Mediums at Varying pH Levels

Investigator: Dr. Sharmistha Basu-Dutt, PhD University of West Georgia; Carrollton, GA

HONORS & AWARDS

2015 - 2017 2013 - 2014 2012 - 2014 2012 - 2014	Kappa Psi National Scholarship Honors Dean's List at UGA Zell B. Miller Scholarship Honors Program Student at UGA
2012 2012	Best Undergraduate Paper Award at NSSA Outstanding Sophomore Honors College Student at UWG • Awarded to 1-2 students yearly at UWG for outstanding academic achievement
2010 - 2012 2010 - 2012 2010 - 2012	Dean's List at UWG Alpha Lambda Delta Honors Society at UWG HOPE ACCEL Scholarship

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Professional Affiliations

2014 – Present	American Pharmacists Association
2018 – Present	Academy of Pharmacy Practice and Management
2014 – 2018	 Academy of Student Pharmacists
2014 – 2018	American Society of Health-System Pharmacists
2014 – 2018	North Carolina Association of Pharmacists

University Affiliations – UNC Eshelman School of Pharmacy 2014 – 2018 Carolina Association of Pharmacy Students (CAPS)

2014 – 2018	Carolina Association of Pharmacy Students (CAPS)
2014 – 2018	Kappa Psi Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Inc., Beta Xi Chapter
2016 – 2017	 Secretary (Executive Board Member)
2016 – 2017	House Manager
2015 – 2016	 Pledgemaster (Executive Board Member)
2014 – 2018	Student Health Action Coalition (SHAC)

University Affiliations – UGA

2013 - 2014	Delta Phi Lambda Sorority, Inc., Alpha Chapter
2014	 Sisterhood Chair
2013	Academic Chair

Professional Activities

Feb 2017 – Apr 2017

Member of Student Health Action Coalition (SHAC)

SHAC Outreach and SHAC Medical Clinic; Chapel Hill, NC and Carrboro, NC

- Offered free blood pressure and glucose screenings with SHAC Outreach
- Volunteered at SHAC Medical Clinic, a free, student-run clinic
 - Evaluated patients with UNC medical students, presented to attendings
 - Interpreted and translated for Spanish-speaking patients

Sep 2015 – Apr 2017

Volunteer for Karing for Kroger

Kroger Pharmacy; Chapel Hill, NC and Hillsborough, NC

Administered free blood glucose, blood pressure, and cholesterol screenings to geriatric patients at the Passmore and Seymour Senior Centers

Nov 2014 – Mar 2016 Program Coordinator for Leadership, Excellence, and Development (LEAD) Program UNC Eshelman School of Pharmacy; Chapel Hill, NC

- Advertised and encouraged high school and undergraduate students to come to LEAD, a free two-day program that aims to cultivate interest in the profession of pharmacy, hosted annually by UNC
- Managed logistics, advertising, etc. of the LEAD event with other coordinators

Sep 2011 – Apr 2012

Student Volunteer at West Georgia Technical College

Literacy Is for Today and Tomorrow (LIFT); Carrollton, GA

- Tutored students in GED or ESL classes
- Translated between English and Spanish for ESL students

Community Activities

Apr 2013 – May 2014, Volunteer for Adopt-α-Highway

Nov 2014 – Feb 2017 Adopt-a-Highway; Athens, GA and Chapel Hill, NC

Nov 2014 – Nov 2016 *Volunteer for Habitat for Humanity* Habitat for Humanity; Chapel Hill, NC

Apr 2013 – May 2014

Volunteer for Best Bones Forever

Delta Phi Lambda Sorority, Inc. with Best Bones Forever; Athens, GA

- Distributed flyers, magnets, and other informational pamphlets
- Hosted an "osteoporosis fair" on UGA campus each semester with other sorority members with games, activities and prizes to raise awareness for osteoporosis

Cultural Activities

Mar 2016 – Jul 2016

Head Counselor for Chinese Cultural School (CCS) Summer Camp

Association of Chinese Schools in Southeastern United States; Oxford, GA

- Oversaw a group of 84 campers aged 7-17, along with 16 counselors and staff in a week-long camp experience promoting Chinese culture
- Created and organized all camper activities, events, and performances
- Communicated with Emory University staff, teachers, and the principal of CCS to organize camp logistics

Jul 2014, Jul 2015

Counselor for CCS Summer Camp

Association of Chinese Schools in Southeastern United States; Oxford, GA

- Led a team of 14-15 children with a co-counselor, facilitated group activities
- Provided feedback from campers to the head counselor and staff
- Assisted teachers with leading and managing classes

SKILLS & EXPERTISE

Technical Skills

- Epic Systems
- Microsoft Office
- Pyxis and Talyst operation
- Touch-typing (WPM 96)

Special Skills

- Native fluency in Mandarin Chinese
- Advanced fluency in Spanish
- Copy-editing
- Photography, graphic design, and photo editing
- Calligraphy, hand-lettering

References available upon request.